Tewsn of Crescent Valley

P.O. Box 211017
State of Nevada
89821

POSTED: January 27, 2012
Crescent Valley Town Advisory Board

Chair Dawn Gann
Vice Chair Bryan Mason, Clerk Jimmie Davids

Minutes-Special Meeting Called
January 20, 2012 @ 7:30 PM

Crescent Valley Town Center Boardroom — 5045 Tenabo Avenue, Crescent Valley, NV 89821
Notice regarding equal access: If you have a disability, which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the
Board’s Secretary at 775-468-1025. The Board is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities.
Please allow sufficient time for the Board to process and respond to your request.
Agenda Posted: Crescent Valley Town Center, Crescent Valley Post Office, Beowawe Justice Facility, Fannie Komp
Senior Center

l. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Gann called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

1. ROLL CALL
Bryan Mason, Jimmie Davids, Dawn Gann
GUEST:
Troy Black, Angie Black, Vicky Etchinek, Dorene McClure, Ada McClure,
Kollene Schwartz
I11. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A. Discussion and Possible Action:
Approval of agenda and addition of any emergency items.
Chair Gann made a motion to approve the agenda, Vice Chair Mason 2™ that
motion, and Chair Gann voted “Aye,” for the record.
V. Reports
Discussion:
Report on commissioner meeting on January 20, 2012,
None
V. PUBLIC COMMENT AND DISCUSSION
A. Discussion: Public Comments
Troy Black voiced his opinion about what had been discussed when the previous plans of
the park had been discussed, without a skate part. He said that the public did not want the
skate park originally and if we keep doing this that we either will not get the park redone
at all, or it will be drug out for a very long time. He added, “As you can tell I am opposed
to the skate park, | would rather rearrange the horseshoe pits and things that we designed
and get this back on track and get it back in front of the Commissioners and run it




through before we lose it.” Vice Chair Mason said, “To put your mind at ease that is why
we are here.” He added this is why we called the emergency meeting to expedite this and
get it pushed along.
Troy also added on his wife’s behalf, Angie Black, that he is concerned with the way she
has been treated with getting the Community Center to put on the town activities. He
would like to see the gals in the office and her get along or he will ask Angie to stop
doing the activities. He said that he could speak with the gals in the office about it
himself.

B. Action: Call for items to be placed on the next regular agenda.
Vice Chair Mason asked Chair Gann about the Goldies using the community center and
Chair Gann said that they would have to apply with Vicki Drenon in the office just as
everyone else does. He then asked her if the CVTAB sponsored an event for the Goldies
would that need to be put on the next agenda, she said yes. Secretary Winters asked if this
was something they would like on the Agenda for the January 26™ meeting and Vice
Chair Mason said yes. So it was decided to put on the next agenda for possible future
events for the Goldies, asking the CVATB to sponsor those events.

V. OLD BUSINESS
A. Discuss, Approve, or Deny:
To reevaluate the sketch of the park plans from Eureka County Public Works.
Chair Gann said that we have a spot for a future skate park that is already a part of
the plans. She continued that the way she understood it was that Juvenile Probation
is looking at grants to put one in Eureka and Commissioner Page is looking for that
up here as well. She said I don’t understand why we have to reapprove what has
already been approved and we have a spot for it? Vice Chair Mason said we don’t,
and he continued we just need to vote on it get it expedited and we can put the skate
park in at the end of the project. Since it will be done in phases we can put the
skate park off till the end. Chair Gann said again she is confused if we had already
voted on this why we are bringing it back and voting on it again? Troy Black said,
his understanding was that it was not in the plans and Commissioner Page wanted it
so it was brought back on the table. He did not understand that it was in the plans.
He looked at the plans and understood. Chair Gann said this is just what it will look
like, you do not see the water system or utilities, and this is just as it appears.
Vice Chair Mason said the reasoning behind this is the Juvenile Probation is
looking at getting funding, that spot on the sketch will be there for that purpose.
They want to start with this year’s budget this spring and next year’s budget this
summer, to coincide with the Road Departments building, to save money.
Vice Chair Mason made a motion to go forward with the park plans as proposed,
and if they can get the grants for the skate park to go forward with it.
Chair Gann 2" that motion, Chair Gann voted, “Aye,” for the record.
VI. CORRESPONDENCE
The Next Crescent Valley Town Advisory Board meeting will be held on
January 26, 2012

VIlI. PUBLIC COMMENT AND DISCUSSION
A. Discussion: Public Comments



Angie Black said we need to address the use of the Community Center. She said
they had it rented for the entire day and she was not allowed in it untill 2:00 pm.
She said that many people have keys and those people come and go as they
please, and it is supposed to be cleaned between each activity, yet it is dirty each
time she goes to use the Community Center. She believes she is the only one that
has to keep it cleaned. Vice Chair Mason agreed that it needs to be addressed and
that he would talk with Ron Damele about this since it is his department that takes
care of the Community Center. Vice Chair Mason said we need to get a calendar
made and stick to it. Get the calendar that Vicki Drenon has and go from there.
He continued we are an advisory board and we can make suggestions and see
what arises from that.

Angie said that the Bingo has been such a big success we want to add dates. Vice
Chair Mason said we need all the dates that is wanted for Bingo and other events
and then we can get this narrowed down. He said he would personally work on
the calendar, for the Community Center events.

Angie would like to know why we can’t use the facility if it has not been booked,
even if it has not been scheduled with in the 30 days.

Vice Chair Mason reaffirmed that he will work on smoothing this over, he said he
understands and will do what he can do, because if we don’t iron this out we may
lose the opportunity to use the facility.

B. Action: Call for items to be placed on the next regular agenda.
VIIl. ADJOURNMENT
Items may be taken out of order at the discretion of the Chair.

Chair Gann made a motion that the meeting be adjourned at 8:00 pm, Vice Chair
Mason 2" that motion, and Chair Gann voted “Aye,” for the record.

Approved By: Date:







